City of Niagara Falls, New York

Office of the Mayor

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

DATE: April 24,2023

SUBJECT: Up-fitting for Niagara Falls Fire Department Vehicles

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the
up-fitting of two (2) Dodge Ram Pick-Up Trucks for the City of Niagara Falls Fire Department as follows:

TO: FM Communications, Inc. (V# 2183)
1914 Colvin Boulevard
Tonawanda, New York 14150-6995

FOR:  Up-fitting one (1) 2022 Dodge Ram 1500 4WD Crew Cab P/U Truck — Graphite
designated for Fire Prevention Division $4,767.00

Up-fitting one (1) 2022 Dodge Ram 1500 4WD Crew Cab P/U Truck — Red
designated for Fire Training Division $3,872.00

-includes the purchase and installation charges for lights, flashers, antenna, slide out trays and
exterior striping/graphics for both vehicles with the addition of extinguishers, hand tools, booms,
racks and stearm light for Fire Prevention Vehicle only (reference FM Communications Quotation
#128001144)

TOTAL COST: $8,639.00

Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury Guidance
Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”.

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendors in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

BAX CAULEY MYLES TOMPKINS CHAIRMAN ZAJAC



